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From: Jane MacLeod 1 GRO A
To: Rodric Williams ! GRO iAndrew Parsons
i GRO

Subject: FW: Appeal strategy
Date: Mon, 25 Mar 2019 14:45:00 +0000
Importance: Normal
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Both

Please see request below — could we please prepare a shortish timetable that sets out the dates, issues, and inter-
dependencies?

thanks

Jane MaclLeod

POST

Group Director of Legal, Risk & Governance

OFFICE

Ground Floor
20 Finsbury Street

LONDON
EC2Y 9AQ

From: Watson, Richard - UKGI [mailto: GRO
Sent: 25 March 2019 09:08

To: Jane Macleod i GRO

Cc: Cooper, Tom - UKGI | GRO

Subject: Appeal strategy

Jane

It would be helpful to understand the timetable for appealing and what impact the recusal application might
have on that. I think you indicated that the Judge was willing to be flexible on the time limits for seeking
permission to appeal and presumably POL are developing their strategy for an appeal.

Kind regards
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Richard

Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they
are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the
sender and delete the email. This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to
ensure the secure and effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email
has been swept for malware and viruses.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury
Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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“Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be
found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy”
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